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MEMORANDUM
To: Senate
From: Roger Blackman :
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies m&&\w
Subject: Curriculum Revisions

Faculty of Arts & Social Sciences
(SCUS Reference 04-19)

Date: November 17, 2004

FOR INFORMATION

Acting under delegated authority, at the November 2 and November 16, 2004 meetings,
SCUS approved curriculum revisions in the following department/school:

a) School for the Contemporary Arts

Dance

i. Changes to program requirements for the Major and Extended Minor
Programs

ii. Change of description and prerequisite for FPA 122, 123, 129, 220, 322,
323

iii. Change of description for FPA 124, 221, 320, 420

iv. Change of prerequisite for FPA, 224, 229, 329, 426, 427, 428

v. Change of credit hour and prerequisite for FPA 326, 327, 425

b) BA Requirements for the Mathematics Program
i. Changes to the Major and Honors requirements

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should
contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca



